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Westfield Industrial Estate
Midsomer Norton

Bath BA3 4BS

Tel: +44 (0)1761 409 500

Fax: +44 (0) 410 093
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30 April, 2018

Telecommunications Certification Body
BABT

Octagon House,

Concorde Way,

Segensworth North,

Fareham, Hampshire. PO15 5RL

UK

New FCC ID application based on FCC ID: UYW-413-0080

| hereby request a new FCC ID, UYW-413-0108, for the Watcheye B Wireless based on the Neon
I+ 413-0080, FCC ID UYW-413-0080 issued on 02/08/2017.

The Watcheye B Wireless 413-0108 differs from Neon I+ 413-0080 only in branding, it's features,
functionality and performance are the same. The branding extends to the front panel label and
the covers on the product manual, nothing else is different. Therefore, all the test results and
reports provided with the original application for the Neon 11+ 413-0080 apply equally to the
Watcheye B Wireless 413-0108.

This letter is permission from SRT Marine Systems plc Itd for an application to be made for a new

FCC ID for the Watcheye B Wireless 413-0108 based on the grant for the Neon I+ 413-0080,
FCC ID UYW-413-0080, and using the reports provided as part of that original application.

Yours sincerely,
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Phil Pittaway
Quality Assurance Manager, SRT Marine Systems plc

certification@srt-marine.com
Tel: +44 (0)1761 409500

Registered office as above
Registered in England number 4317661
Group VAT registration number 869556264

A member of the SRT plc group.
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